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December 9, 2019 

Etienne Miller 
Eric Smith Associates 
1919 7th Street 
Boulder, CO 80302 

Re: Bear Claw II Additions and Renovations 
2420 Ski Trail Lane 
Steamboat Springs, CO 
Anthem Job Number 17-173 
RE:  RFI 026 – Railing Bolt Installation 

Dear Etienne: 

Anthem Structural Engineers (Anthem) provided the structural engineering design for the referenced 
project. Per RFI #026, there are several locations where the exterior, bottom railing bolts could not be 
installed due to a conflict with the balcony framing on the opposite side.  At each of these locations, 2 of 
the 4 total railing bolts were installed. 

It is our opinion that (2) missing railing bolts is acceptable given the following conditions are met: 
1) The existing balcony edge angle is directly fastened/welded to the existing balcony joist angles.
2) The bolt size and configuration is as depicted in the approved shop drawings (1/2”Ø at 3-1/2” gage,

typical).

Aesthetically, it is understood bolt heads are to be tack-welded in place where the original bolts cannot be 
installed.   

Sincerely, 

ANTHEM 

By: ________________________ 
P.E., Project Manager

2019-12-09
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